
Rule 7: 

Superlative degree যুক্ত Affirmative sentence কে Negative েরতে হতে – 

No other + superlative এর পতরর অংশ + verb + as + superlative degree এর 

positive form + as + প্রদত্ত sentence এর subject. 

Affirmative: He is the best batsman in the team. 

Negative: No other batsman in the team is as good as him. 

Affirmative: You are the best boy in the class. 

Negative: No other boy in the class is as good as you.  

 

Rule 8: 

Than any other/than all other যকু্ত comparative degree কে Negative েরতে 

হতে – 

No other + any other/all other এর পতরর অংশ বতে + প্রদত্ত verb + so/as বতে 

+ comparative degree এর positive form + as + প্রদত্ত sentence এর subject. 

Affirmative: He is better than any other boy in the class. 

Negative: No other boy in the class is as good as him. 

Affirmative: Dhaka is bigger than all other cities in Bangladesh. 

Negative: No other city in Bangladesh is as big as Dhaka. 

 

Rule 9: 

Than যুক্ত comparative degree কে Negative েরতে হতে – 

Than এর কশতের অংশ প্রথতে বতে + verb (tense ও person অনুযায়ী) + not + 

so/as + comparative degree এর positive form + as + প্রদত্ত sentence এর 

subject. 

Affirmative: He is stronger than you. 

Negative: You are not as/so strong as him. 

Affirmative: I am taller than you. 

Negative: You are not as tall as me. 

 

Rule 10: 

As....as যুক্ত positive degree কে Negative েরতে হতে – 

প্রথে as এর পররবতেে not less কশে as এর পররবতেে than বতে। 

Affirmative: Robi and Rahat were as strong as Rakib. 

Negative: Robi and Rahat were not less strong than Rakib. 



Affirmative: He is as good as you. 

Negative: He is not less good than you. 

 

 

Rule 11: 

Less...than যুক্ত sentence কে Negative েরতে হতে – 

Less এর জায়গায় not as বেতব এবং than এর জায়গায় as বেতব। 

Affirmative: He is less ugly than you said. 

Negative: He is not as ugly as you said. 

Affirmative: You are less good than he said. 

Negative: You are not as good as he said. 

 

 

 

 

Rule 12: 

Too.....to যকু্ত sentence কে Negative েরতে হতে – 

Too এর জায়গায় so বতে + Too এর পতরর adjective/adverb বতে + that বতে + 

পনুরায় subject বতে। + tense অনুযায়ী can not/could not + প্রদত্ত to এর পতরর 

অংশ বতে। 

Affirmative: He is too weak to walk. 

Negative: He is so weak that he can not walk. 

Affirmative: The sum was too difficult for me to work out. 

Negative: The sum was so difficult for me that I could not work out. 
 

 


